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City of Globe 
150 N. Pine Street 
Globe, AZ  85501 

ADDENDUM #2 
TO THE JUNE 25, 2025 

INVITATION TO BID 

FOR THE  

GLOBE SKATE PARK IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

Addendum #1 Date:  07/23/2025 

This addendum, and all the information contained herein and attached hereto, shall become as fully a part of the 
INVITATION TO SUBMIT BIDS and other BID/CONTRACT DOCUMENTS for the CITY OF GLOBE SKATE PARK 
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT, as if therein included, and shall take full and complete preference over anything 
therein contained to the contrary. 

Acknowledgement:  Each Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in 
their bid package on the Bid Form. 

Each bidder, firm, contractor, subcontractor, or supplier shall be responsible for reading each and every item in 
this addendum to ascertain to what extent and in what manner it affects the work that they are interested in. 

RESPONSES RECEIVED TO QUESTIONS FROM PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 

1. Question: Bid schedule items 4 through 17 are skate park equipment with quantities.  Does this list cover the
verbiage on drawings 3 of 5 “bid to include the purchase and installation of skate ramp equipment to best
utilize the 729SY space”?  Is there specific skate park equipment that Globe prefers?

Answer: Please refer to the attachment included with addendum no. 1 – diagram of the skate park layout and
the list of equipment.  The skate park layout included in Addendum No. 1 is only one idea.  Other designs of
the skate equipment layouts are up for consideration.

2. Question: Drawing 1 of 5 has quantities with construction notes crossed out in red and other construction
notes boxed in green, the same construction notes are shown on drawing 3 of 5 with no markups.  Please
advise on what construction notes are to be  used for bidding.  Drawing 3 of 5 has red X’s over the new
masonry retaining wall and two pads for picnic tables.  Please confirm the retaining wall is not included in the
project and that 3 slabs for picnic tables are to be factored per the bid schedule.

Answer: Drawing 1 of 5 has the correct construction notes.  The retaining wall is not part of this project.  As
noted in Addendum No. 1, the picnic table pads and sidewalks are the priority items.  The city is willing to lose
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pieces of skate equipment if necessary, hence why other design of the park equipment layout are up for 
consideration.  

3. Question: Bid is for picnic table pads only, picnic tables are not part of the scope, correct?

Answer: Correct.  Bid is for picnic table pads only.

4. Question: Is there a detail on how to finish the concrete slab at the chain-link fencing?

Answer: The city is looking for a “brushed” finish.

5. Question: Is permitting required?

Answer: No permits are required.

6. Question: Page 70 of 80, Item No. 01 Concrete sidewalk states PCC sidewalk shall be constructed to a minimum 
of 4” thick; further down it states “Construct new 5” depth of PCC sidewalk on the compacted subgrade.”
Details on drawing 4 of 5 show the depth of the concrete slab at 4”.  Please confirm the depth of the sidewalk
is 4” or 5”.

Answer: All sidewalks are to be done to MAG Standard Detail 230 which calls out a 4-inch depth.

Attachments: 

o 07-23-2025 Bid Schedule

***  End of Addendum #2  *** 



BID SCHEDULE – 7/23/2025 
 
Name of Contractor/Bidder:_______________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

Email Address:__________________________________________________________________ 

 

NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION HEIGHT WIDTH LENGTH ITEM BID TOTAL 

1 RAIL 1.5 0.2’ 12.0’ $ 

2 BANK RAMP 3 4.0’ 7.0’ $ 

3 
PYRAMID CORNER (BANK RAMP) 

90 DEGREE 
3 7.3’ 7.3’ $ 

4 BANK RAMP 3.0’ 4.0’ 11.0’ $ 

5 BANK RAMP 3.0’ 4.0’ 11.0’ $ 

6 QUARTER PIPE 3.0’ 4.0’ 10.0’ $ 

7 QUARTER PIPE 3.0’ 4.0’ 10.0’ $ 

8 PYRAMID SECTION (WEDGE) 2.0’ 6.0’ 20.0’ $ 

9 BANK RAMP (WEDGE) 1 4.0’ 4.0’ $ 

10 BANK RAMP (WEDGE) 1 4.0’ 4.0’ $ 

11 GRINDBOX (2’ WIDE) 2 2.0’ 20.0’ $ 

12 STAIRS 1 4.0’ 4.0’ $ 

13 GRINDBOX 1 4.0’ 12.0’ $ 

14 STAIRS 1 4.0’ 1.0’ $ 

15 QUARTER PIPE 2 4.0’ 5.0’ $ 



NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION HEIGHT WIDTH LENGTH ITEM BID TOTAL 

16 QUARTER PIPE 2 4.0’ 5.0’ $ 

17 QUARTER PIPE 2 4.0’ 5.0’ $ 

18 QUARTER PIPE 2 4.0’ 5.0’ $ 

19 GRIND RAIL (ROUND) 2.0’ 2” 18.0’ $ 

20 WEDGE, FLAT, STAIR 2.0’ 10.0’ 30.0’ $ 

21 PLANTER (2’ WIDE) 3.5 2.0’ 24.5’ $ 

22 BANK RAMP (WEDGE 2’ WIDE) 2 2.0’ 8.0’ $ 

23 BANK RAMP (WEDGE) 2.0’ 8.0’ 8.0’ $ 

24 BANK RAMP (WEDGE) 2.0’ 8.0’ 8.0’ $ 

25 GRIND RAIL, KINKED (ROUND) 1.5’ 2” 18.0 $ 

26 QUARTER PIPE 4 4.0’ 11.0’ $ 

27 QUARTER PIPE 4 4.0’ 11.0’ $ 

28 QUARTER PIPE 4 4.0’ 11.0’ $ 

29 BANK RAMP 4 4.0’ 13.0’ $ 

30 BANK RAMP 4 4.0’ 13.0’ $ 

31 QUARTER PIPE 4 4.0’ 11.0’ $ 

32 QUARTER PIPE 4 4.0’ 11.0’ $ 

33 QUARTER PIPE 4 4.0’ 11.0’ $ 



NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION HEIGHT WIDTH LENGTH ITEM BID TOTAL 

34 SAFETY HANDRAIL   42 LF $ 

35 

4” MINIMUM THICKNESS 

SIDEWALK EXTENSION (120’X5’; 

600 SQFT) 

  
600 

SQFT 
 

36 
ADA COMPLIANT PICNIC TABLE 

PADS (3 PADS TOTAL) 
   $ 

37 MOBILIZATION    $ 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT         
 

  $  
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